MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

TENDER NO.: 58/2016

ELECTRICAL SERVICES IN PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPAL AREA

PROCUREMENT DOCUMENT

NAME OF TENDERER:	

AUGUST 2016

PREPARED AND ISSUED BY:

Supply Chain Management Unit Prince Albert Municipality scm@pamun.gov.za 023 5411 036 CONTACT FOR ENQUIRIES
REGARDING SPECIFICATIONS:
Mr AC Joubert
Senior Accountant
Tel. Number: 023 5411 036

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 1 of 62

TENDER DETAILS										
TENDER NUMBER:	į	58/2016								
TENDER TITLE:	E	ELECT	RICAL SER	RVIC	CE IN THE	PR	INCE	ALBEI	RT MUNICIPAL A	REA
CLOSING DATE:		20	16/09/16		CLOSING 1	ГІМЕ:			12H00	
SITE MEETING:		DATE:	N/A		TIME:			N/A	COMPULSORY:	N/A
SITE MEETING ADDRES	SS: I	N/A								
CIDB GRADING REQUIF	RED:	NO	LEVEL AND (CATE	GORY:	N/A				
BID BOXLOCATION:	N	Municipa	al Offices: Ad	lmin	Departmen	nt 33	Churc	h Stree	t, Prince Albert	
OFFER TO BE VALID FO	DR:	30	Days of clos	sing	date of ter	nder				
TENDERER DETAILS (F	Pleasein	dicate po	stal address fo	ralle	corresponde	ence r	elevant	tothiss	pecific tender)	
NAME OF TENDERER:										
NAMEOFCONTACT PERSON:										
PHYSICAL ADDRESS:	_					OSTAL DDRESS:				
TELEPHONE #:						FAX	X NO.			
E-MAIL ADDRESS:										
DATE:										
SIGNATURE OF TENDE	RER:									
CAPACITY UNDER WHI	ICHTHIS	BIDISSI	GNED:							
PLEASE NOTE: 1. Tenders that are deposited in the incorrect box will not be considered. 2. Mailed, telegraphic or faxed tenders will not be accepted. 3. If the bid is late, it will not be accepted for consideration. 4. Bids may only be submitted on the Bid Documentation provided by the Municipality.										
ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIF	RECTED	TO:								
	ENQUIF	RIES REC	GARDING BID F	PRO	CEDURES		TECHN	NICAL EN	IQUIRIES	
CONTACT PERSON:		sta Ba					Bertu	us Jou	bert	
TEL.#	023 5	5411 036				023 5411 036				

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 2 of 62

CONTENTS

PAGE NUMBER

Table of Contents

PART A - ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICE	
1. CHECKLIST	
2. TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER	
3. AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID	
4. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT – GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT	<i>1</i>
5. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER	
6. MBD 2 – TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS	20
7. MBD 4 – DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
8. MBD5 – DECLARATION FOR PROCUREMENT ABOVE R10 MILLION (VAT INCLUDED)	.24
9. MBD6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2011 – PURCHASES/SERVICES (80/20)	.25
10. MBD 8 - DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICE	ΞS
	.31
11. MBD 9 – CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION	
12. MBD 15 – CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES	
13. MBD 16 – KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	
14. SECTION 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, 1993	.37
(ACT 85 OF 1993)	
15. FORM OF INDEMNITY	.39
PART B- SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE	40
16. SPECIFICATIONS	
17. PRE-QUALIFICATION SCORE SHEET	
18. SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS	
19. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - CURRENT CONTRACTS	
20. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - COMPLETED CONTRACTS	56
21. MBD 3.1 PRICING SCHEDULE	.57
22. MBD 7.2 - CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES	
23. DECLARATION BY TENDERER	.60
PART C- DATABASE REGISTRATION	.61
PART D- PRINTED COSTING TABLE	.62

MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

PART A – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY

 Reference No:
 58/2016
 Page 4 of 62

4	1	\sim 1		\sim 1.	/I I	CT
-	١.	СΓ	76	∟r	۱LI	ST

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE FOLLOWING FORMS HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND THAT ALL DOCUMENTS AS REQUESTED, ARE ATTACHED TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT:

Authority to Sign a Bid - Is the form duly completed and is a certified copy of the resolution attached?	Yes	No	
MBD 2Tax Clearance Certificate - Is an ORIGINAL and VALID Clearance Certificate attached?	Yes	No	
MBD 4 (Declaration of Interest) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 5 (Declaration for Procurement above R10 million) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 6.1 (Preference Points claim form for purchases/services) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Is a CERTIFIED copy of the B-BBEE Certificate or the original B-BBEE Certificate attached?	Yes	No	
MBD 8 (Declaration of Past Supply Chain Practices) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 9 (Certificate of Independent Bid Determination) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 15 (Certificate of Payment of Municipal Accounts) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are the Identity numbers, residential addresses and municipal account numbers of ALL members, partners, directors, etc. provided on the form as requested?	Yes	No	
MBD 16 (Key Performance Indicators) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
OHASA (Occupational Health and Safety) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Is a valid Letter of Good Standing from the Compensation Commissioner attached?	Yes	No	
Form of Indemnity - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Specifications - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Pre-Qualification Criteria - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Schedule of Sub-Contractors - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
Schedule of Work Experience of Tenderer - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 3.1 and 3.2 Pricing Schedule- Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
MBD 7.2 (Contract form – Services) - Is the form duly completed and signed?	Yes	No	
DATA BASE REGISTRATION - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are ALL the supporting documents attached?	Yes	No	

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No: 58/2016 Page 5 of	Reference No:	58/2016	Page 5 of 62
---------------------------------	---------------	---------	----------------------------

MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

2. TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER

NOTICE OF TENDER 58/2016

ELECTRICAL SERVICES IN THE PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPAL AREA

Tenders are hereby invited for Electrical services in the Prince Albert Municipal Area.

Tender documents, in English, are obtainable from **Friday**, **26 August 2016**, at the offices of the Supply Chain Management Unit, Prince Albert Municipality, 23 Church Street, Prince Albert; Tel. 023 5411 036 from Ms. Christa Baadjies between 08h30 and 15h30 upon payment of a non-refundable tender participation fee of **R350-00** per set. Alternatively the documents may be downloaded free of charge from the website: www.pamun.gov.za.

Sealed tenders, with: **Tender No. 58/2016**: "Electrical Services in the Prince Albert Municipal Area." clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in **Tender Box** at the offices of the Prince Albert Municipality, 33 Church, Prince Albert. Bids may only be submitted on the bid documentation issued by Prince Albert Municipality.

The closing date and time of the tender is on **19 September 2016** at **12h00** and tenders will be opened in public immediately thereafter in the Boardroom.

Tenders must be valid for **30 days** after the closing date. Tenders shall be evaluated in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 and bidders may claim preference points in terms of their B-BBEE status level of contribution.

The Prince Albert Municipality does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender and reserves the right to accept any tender, as it may deem expedient. Tenders are subject to the General Conditions of Contract and the Supply Chain Management Policy of the Prince Albert Municipality.

Please refer enquiries to AC Joubert at telephone number: 023 5411 036 or bertus@pamun.gov.za.

Reference No: 58/2016	Page 6 of 62
-----------------------	----------------------------

		3. AUTHORITY T	o s	IGN A	BID			
1.	SOLE PROPRIETOR (SI	NGLE OWNER BUSINESS)	AND N	NATUR <i>A</i>	AL PER	SON		
	1.1. l,			, tl	he unde	ersigned, he	reby co	nfirm that I am
	the sole owner of the	e business trading as						·
	OR		the undersigned hereby confirm that lare					
		er in my capacity as natural pe	, the undersigned, hereby confirm that I am					
_	SIGNATURE:			DATE:				
	PRINT NAME:							
	WITNESS 1:		,	WITNE	SS 2:			
	signed, authorising this bid and any oth behalf of the compabid 2.2. In the case of a cauthorizing a membincluded with the behalf of the case of a cauthorizing a membinel with the behalf of the case of a cauthorizing a membinel with the behalf of the case of a cauthorizing a membinel with the behalf of the case of t	and surname)	to do ndence this bi c) sub oration	so, as we in cord of the cord	vell as to nection s, before a bid, a the do	to sign any on with this bette the closin a resolution or comments on	contract oid and/ g time a on by their b	resulting from for contract on and date of the its members, ehalf, shall be
	Full name and surname of Al	_L Director(s)/Member(s)						
	1.		2.					
	3.		4.					
	5.		6.	ļ				
	7.		8.	-				
	9. Is a CERTIFIED COPY of	of the resolution attached?	10.		YES		NO	
	SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY/CC:			DATE:				
	PRINT NAME:							
	WITNESS 1:			WITNE	SS 2:			

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 7 of 62

_							
3.	PARTNERSHIP						
	We, the undersigned par	rtners in the	business trading as			hereby	
	authorize Mr/Ms			to sign this bid	d as well as any	contract resulting	
	from the bid and any oth	er documen	ts and corresponder	nce in connection	with this bid ar	nd /or contract for	
	and on behalf of the abo	ovementione	ed partnership.				
							
	The following particulars	in respect o	f every partner must	be furnished and	d signed by eve	ery partner:	
		Full name of	of partner		S	Signature	
	SIGNED ON BEHALF OF			DATE:			
	PARTNERSHIP:			DATE.			
	PRINT NAME:						
	WITNESS 1:			WITNESS 2:			
		I					
4.	We, the undersigned con	CONSORTIUM We, the undersigned consortium partners, hereby authorize					
		To sign this offer as well as any contract resulting from this					
	•	ender and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this tender and / or contract for and					
	on benair of the consorti	on behalf of the consortium.					
	The following particular member:	ne following particulars in respect of each consortium member must be provided and signed by each ember:					
	Full Name of Consortium	n Member	Role of Consor	tium Member	% Participation	Signature	
					•		
	SIGNED ON BEHALF OF						
	PARTNERSHIP:				DATE:		
	PRINT NAME:						
	WITNESS 1:			WITNES	S 2:		
				1-5			

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 8 of 62

4. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT - GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT

1. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- 1.1. "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2. "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3. "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4. "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5. "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally
- 1.6. "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7. "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8. "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9. "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand
- 1.10. "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11. "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12. "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable.
- 1.13. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.14. "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.15. "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.16. "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.17. "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 9 of 62
	00/20:0	i ago o oi oz

- 1.18. "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.19. "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.20. "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.21. "Project site" where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.22. "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.23. "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.24. "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.25. "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.26. "Supplier" means the successful bidder who is awarded the contract to maintain and administer the required and specified service(s) to the State.
- 1.27. "Tort" means in breach of contract.
- 1.28. "Turnkey" means a procurement process where one service provider assumes total responsibility for all aspects of the project and delivers the full end product / service required by the contract.
- 1.29. "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

2. Application

- 2.1. These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2. Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3. Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

3. General

- 3.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2. Invitations to bid are usually published in locally distributed news media and on the municipality / municipal entity website.

4. Standards

4.1. The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.

5. Use of contract documents and information; inspection.

- 5.1. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.

Initial:	
----------	--

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 10 of 62

- 5.3. Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4. The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

6. Patent rights

- 6.1. The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 6.2. When a supplier developed documentation / projects for the municipality / municipal entity, the intellectual, copy and patent rights or ownership of such documents or projects will vest in the municipality / municipal entity.

7. Performance security

- 7.1. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2. The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3. The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - 7.3.1. bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
 - 7.3.2. a cashier's or certified cheque
- 7.4. The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified.

8. Inspections, tests and analyses

- 8.1. All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2. If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspections tests and analysis, the bidder or contractor's premises shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the purchaser or an organization acting on behalf of the purchaser.
- 8.3. If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4. If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the goods to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5. Where the goods or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such goods or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6. Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 11 of 62

- 8.7. Any contract goods may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analysed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected goods shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with goods which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected goods shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute goods forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected goods, purchase such goods as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- 8.8. The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 22 of GCC.

9. Packing

- 9.1. The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

10. Delivery

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the documents and terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified.

11. Insurance

The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified.

12. Transportation

Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified.

13. Incidental

- 13.1. The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any:
 - 13.1.1. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.2. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.3. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.4. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
 - 13.1.5. training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2. Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

Initial:	

Reference No: 58/2016 Page	12 of 62
----------------------------	------------------------

14. Spare parts

- 14.1. As specified, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
 - 14.1.1. such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and;
 - 14.1.2. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - 14.1.2.1. advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
 - 14.1.2.2. following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. Warranty

- 15.1. The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2. This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 15.5. If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

16. Payment

- 16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified.
- 16.2. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfilment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3. Payments shall be made by the purchaser **no later than thirty (30)** days after submission of an **invoice, statement** or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4. Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated.

17. Prices

Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

Initial:

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 13 of 62

18. Variation orders

In cases where the estimated value of the envisaged changes in purchase does not vary more tha 15% of the total value of the original contract, the contractor may be instructed to deliver the goods or render the services as such. In cases of measurable quantities, the contractor may be approached to reduce the unit price and such offers, may be accepted provided that there is no escalation in price.

19. Assignment

The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

20. Subcontracts

The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contract, if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.

21. Delays in the supplier's performance

- 21.1. Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2. If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3. The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.4. Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22 without the application of penalties.
- 21.5. Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

22. Penalties

Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

23. Termination for default

- 23.1. The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
 - 23.1.1. if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
 - 23.1.2. if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or

Initial:		
----------	--	--

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 14 of 62

- 23.1.3. if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2. In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3. Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 23.4. If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the supplier as having no objection and proceed with the restriction.
- 23.5. Any restriction imposed on any person by the purchaser will, at the discretion of the purchaser, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the purchase actively associated.
- 23.6. If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
 - 23.6.1. the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
 - 23.6.2. the date of commencement of the restriction
 - 23.6.3. the period of restriction; and
 - 23.6.4. the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

23.7. If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

24. Anti-dumping and countervailing duties and rights

When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped of subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

25. Force Majeure

25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.

Initial:	
----------	--

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 15 of 62

25.2. If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

26. Termination for insolvency

The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

27. Settlement of Disputes

- 27.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 27.2. If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3. Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4. Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
 - 27.4.1. the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - 27.4.2. the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due for goods delivered and / or services rendered according to the prescripts of the contract.

28. Limitation of liability

- 28.1. Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
 - 28.1.1. the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
 - 28.1.2. the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment

29. Governing language

The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

30. Applicable law

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified.

31. Notices

- 31.1. Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2. The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 16 of 62

32. Taxes and duties

- 32.1. A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 32.2. A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid SARS must have certified that the tax matters of the preferred bidder are in order.
- 32.4. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges are in arrears.

33. Transfer of contracts

The contractor shall not abandon, transfer, cede, assign or sublet a contract or part thereof without the written permission of the purchaser.

34. Amendment of contracts

No agreement to amend or vary a contract or order or the conditions, stipulations or provisions thereof shall be valid and of any force unless such agreement to amend or vary is entered into in writing and signed by the contracting parties. Any waiver of the requirement that the agreement to amend or vary shall be in writing, shall also be in writing.

35. Prohibition of restrictive practices.

- 35.1. In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder(s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding.
- 35.2. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 0f 1998.
- 35.3. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 17 of 62

5. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER

- Sealed tenders, with the "Tender Number and Title" clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in the tender box at the offices of the Prince Albert Municipality, 33 Church Street, Prince Albert
- 2. The tender must be lodged by the Tenderer in the tender box in the finance department, 33 Church Street, Prince Albert

3. PLEASE NOTE:

- 3.1. Tenders that are deposited in the incorrect box will not be considered.
- 3.2. Mailed, telegraphic or faxed tenders will not be accepted.
- 3.3. Documents may only be completed in black ink.
- 3.4. The use of correction fluid/tape is not allowed.
 - 3.4.1.In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
 - 3.4.2. Alterations or deletions not signed by the Tenderer may render the tender invalid.
- 3.5. All bids must be submitted in writing on the official forms supplied (not to be re-typed)
- 3.6. All prices shall be quoted in South African currency and be INCLUSIVE of VAT.
- 4. Any Tender received after the appointed time for the closing of Tenders shall not be considered but shall be filed unopened with the other Tenders received or may be returned to the Tenderer at his request.
- 5. Tenders may not be telefaxed to the Municipality and therefore any tenders received by fax will **not** be considered.
- 6. Tenders shall be opened in public at the Prince Albert Municipal Offices as soon as possible after the closing time for the receipt of tenders.
- 7. The Municipality shall have the right to summarily disqualify any Tenderer who, either at the date of submission of this tender or at the date of its award, is indebted to the Municipality in respect of any rental, levies, rates and/or service charges; ALTERNATIVELY;
 - 7.1. That an agreement be signed whereby the Tenderer agrees that a percentage or fixed amount at the discretion of the Municipality, be deducted from payments due to him for this tender, until the debt is paid in full.
 - 7.2. The tenderer shall declare **all** the Municipal account numbers in the Prince Albert Muncipal Area for which the enterprise or the proprietors or directors in their personal capacity is/ are responsible or co-responsible.
- 8. This bid will be evaluated and adjudicated according to the following criteria:
 - 8.1. Relevant specifications
 - 8.2. Value for money
 - 8.3. Capability to execute the contract
 - 8.4. PPPFA & associated regulations

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 18 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

10. Invoices

All invoices must be e-mailed to the following address: creditors@pamun.gov.za

11. Value-Added Tax (VAT)

- 11.1. Tax invoices are to comply with the requirements as contained in the Value Added Tax Act, Act 89 of 1991. The content of the invoice must contain sufficient information for audit purposes.
- 11.2. It is a requirement of this contract that the amount of value-added tax (VAT) must be shown clearly on each invoice.
- 11.3. The amended Value-Added Tax Act requires that a Tax Invoice for supplies in excess of R5,000 should, in addition to the other required information, also disclose the VAT registration number of the recipient, with effect from 1 March 2005.
- 11.4. The VAT registration number of the Municipality is 4690117587

12. Standard Payment Terms

- 12.1. All money owed by the municipality must be paid within 30 calendar days of receiving the relevant invoice or statement, unless prescribed otherwise for certain categories of expenditure.
- 12.2. The supplier may request other payment terms which may be made at the discretion of the Municipality.

Initial:	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 19 of 62

6. MBD 2 - TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS

It is a condition of bid that the taxes of the successful bidder **must** be in order, or that satisfactory arrangements have been made with South African Revenue Services (SARS) to meet the bidder's tax obligations.

- 1. In order to meet this requirement, bidders are required to complete in full the TCC 0001 form, "Application for a Tax Clearance Certificate" and submit it to any SARS branch office nationally. The Tax Clearance Certificate Requirements are also applicable to foreign bidders / individuals who wish to submit bids.
- 2. SARS will then furnish the bidder with a Tax Clearance Certificate that will be valid for a period of 1 (one) year from the date of approval.
- 3. The original Tax Clearance Certificate must be submitted together with the bid. Failure to submit the original and valid Tax Clearance Certificate will result in the invalidation of the bid. Certified copies of the Tax Clearance Certificate will not be accepted.
- 4. In bids where Consortia / Joint Ventures / Sub-Contractors are involved, each party must submit a separate Tax Clearance Certificate.
- 5. Copies of the TCC 001 "Application for a Tax Clearance Certificate" form are available from any SARS branch office nationally of on the website www.sars.gov.za
- 6. Applications for the Tax Clearance Certificates may also be made via e-Filing. In order to use this provision, taxpayers will need to register with SARS as e-Filers through the website www.sars.gov.za

Initial:			
----------	--	--	--

7. MBD 4 - DECLARATION OF INTEREST

- 1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state¹.
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.
- 3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid:

3.1.	Full Name of bidder or his or her representative									
3.2.	Identity Number									
3.3.	Position occupied in the Company (director, shareholder 2 etc.)									
3.4.	Company Registration Number									
3.5.	Tax Reference Number									
3.6.	VAT Registration Number									
3.7.	Are you presently in the service of the state?						YE	S	NO	
3.7.1.	If so, furnish particulars:									
3.8.	Have you been in the service of the state for the	past twe	ve mo	nths?	•		YE	S	NO	
3.8.1.	If so, furnish particulars:									

- a member of
 - any municipal council;
 - any provincial legislature; or
 - the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- an official of any municipality or municipal entity; an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

[&]quot;Shareholder" means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.

Reference No: 58/2016	Page 21 of 62
-----------------------	-----------------------------

MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be -

3.9.	Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.9.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.10.	Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between a bidder and any persons in the service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.10.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.11.	Are any of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.11.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	Is any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors, managers, principal			
3.12.	shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.12.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
3.13.	Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers, principal shareholders, or stakeholders of this company have any interest in any other related companies or business whether or not they are bidding for this contract?	YES	NO	
3.13.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 22 of 62

3.14.	Please provide the following information on ALL directors/shareholders/trustees/members below:					
	Full Name and Surname	Personal Income Tax Number	Provide State ³ Employee Number			

 n -	

- a) PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY(IES) OF ID DOCUMENT(S)
- b) PLEASE PROVIDE PERSONAL INCOME TAX NUMBERS FOR ALL DIRECTORS / SHAREHOLDERS / TRUSTEES / MEMBERS, ETC.

4. DECLARATION

I, the undersigned (name), certify that the information furnished in paragraph 3 above is correct.							
I accept that the state may act against me should this declaration prove to be false.							
SIGNATURE		DATE					
NAME OF SIGNATORY							
POSITION							
NAME OF COMPANY							

- a member of -
 - 2. any municipal council;
 - 3. any provincial legislature, or
 - 4. the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- an official of any municipality or municipal entity; an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 23 of 62

 $^{^{3}\,}$ MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –

8. MBD5 - DECLARATION FOR PROCUREMENT ABOVE R10 MILLION (VAT INCLUDED)

Not required for this tender

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 24 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

9. MBD6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2011 – PURCHASES/SERVICES (80/20)

NB:

Before completing this form, bidders must study the general conditions, definitions and directives applicable in respect of B-BBEE, as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011.

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1. The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
 - 1.1.1. the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R1,000,000 (all applicable taxes included); and
 - 1.1.2. the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R1,000,000 (all applicable taxes included).
- 1.2. The value of this bid is estimated to no to exceed R1,000,000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 system shall be applicable.
- 1.3. Preference points for this bid shall be awarded for:
 - 1.3.1. Price: and
 - 1.3.2. B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution.
- 1.4. The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

		POINTS
1.4.1.	Price	80
1.4.2.	B-BBEE status level of contribution	20
	Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5. Failure on the part of a bidder to fill in and/or to sign this form will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6. Failure on the part of a bidder to submit a B-BBEE Verification Certificate from a Verification Agency accredited by the South African Accreditation System (SANAS) or a Registered Auditor approved by the Independent Regulatory Board of Auditors (IRBA) or an Accounting Officer as contemplated in the Close Corporation Act (CCA) together with the bid will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.7. The Municipality reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the Municipality.

2. **DEFINITIONS**

- 2.1. *"All Applicable Taxes"* includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies;
- 2.2. "B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.3. "B-BBEE status level of contributor" means the B-BBEE status received by a measured entity based on its overall performance using the relevant scorecard contained in the Codes of Good Practice on Black Economic Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.4. "Bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of services, works or goods, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;
- 2.5. "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);

Reference No: 5	58/2016	Page 25 of 62
-----------------	---------	-----------------------------

- 2.6. "Comparative Price" means the price after the factors of a non-firm price and all unconditional discounts that can be utilized have been taken into consideration:
- 2.7. "Consortium or Joint Venture" means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skills and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract;
- 2.8. "Contract" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;
- 2.9. "EME" means any enterprise with an annual total revenue of R5 million or less (except where Sector Charter Thresholds apply);
- 2.10. "Firm Price" means the price that is only subject to adjustments in accordance with the actual increase or decrease resulting from the change, imposition, or abolition of customs or excise duty and any other duty, levy, or tax, which, in terms of the law or regulation, is binding on the contractor and demonstrably has an influence on the price of any supplies, or the rendering costs of any service, for the execution of the contract;
- 2.11. "Functionality" means the measurement according to predetermined norms, as set out in the bid documents, of a service or commodity that is designed to be practical and useful, working or operating, taking into account, among other factors, the quality, reliability, viability and durability of a service and the technical capacity and ability of a bidder;
- 2.12. "Non-firm Prices" means all prices other than "firm" prices:
- 2.13. "Person" includes a juristic person;
- 2.14. "Rand Value" means the total estimated value of a contract in South African currency, calculated at the time of bid invitations, and includes all applicable taxes and excise duties;
- 2.15. "Sub-contract" means the primary contractor's assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing, another person to support such primary contractor in the execution of part of a project in terms of the contract;
- 2.16. "Total Revenue" bears the same meaning assigned to this expression in the Codes of Good Practice on Black Economic Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act and promulgated in the Government Gazette on 9 February 2007:
- 2.17. "Trust" means the arrangement through which the property of one person is made over or bequeathed to a trustee to administer such property for the benefit of another person; and
- 2.18. "Trustee" means any person, including the founder of a trust, to whom property is bequeathed in order for such property to be administered for the benefit of another person.

3. ADJUDICATION USING A POINT SYSTEM

- 3.1. The bidder obtaining the highest number of total points will be awarded the contract.
- 3.2. Preference points shall be calculated after prices have been brought to a comparative basis taking into account all factors of non-firm prices and all unconditional discounts;.
- 3.3. Points scored must be rounded off to the nearest 2 decimal places.
- 3.4. In the event that two or more bids have scored equal total points, the successful bid must be the one scoring the highest number of preference points for B-BBEE.
- 3.5. However, when functionality is part of the evaluation process and two or more bids have scored equal points including equal preference points for B-BBEE, the successful bid must be the one scoring the highest score for functionality.
- 3.6. Should two or more bids be equal in all respects, the award shall be decided by the drawing of lots.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 26 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

4. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

4.1. THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

$$P_{S} = 80 \left(1 - \frac{Pt - P \min}{\Box} \right)$$
 or
$$P_{S} = 90 \left(1 - \frac{Pt - P \min}{\Box} \right)$$
 or
$$P_{S} = 90 \left(1 - \frac{Pt - P \min}{\Box} \right)$$

Where:

Ps = Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration
Pt = Comparative price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid

5. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

5.1. In terms of Regulation 5 (2) and 6 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	8	16
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

- 5.2. Bidders who qualify as EMEs in terms of the B-BBEE Act must submit a certificate issued by an Accounting Officer as contemplated in the CCA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS or a Registered Auditor. Registered auditors do not need to meet the prerequisite for IRBA's approval for the purpose of conducting verification and issuing EMEs with B-BBEE Status Level Certificates. As per the National Treasury Circular issued on 11 May 2015, the Municipality will also accept a sworn affidavit.
- 5.3. Bidders other than EMEs must submit their original and valid B-BBEE status level verification certificate or a CERTIFIED COPY thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS.
- 5.4. A trust, consortium or joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity, provided that the entity submits their B-BBEE status level certificate.
- 5.5. A trust, consortium or joint venture will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as an unincorporated entity, provided that the entity submits their consolidated B-BBEE scorecard as if they were a group structure and that such a consolidated B-BBEE scorecard is prepared for every separate bid.
- 5.6. Tertiary institutions and public entities will be required to submit their B-BBEE status level certificates in terms of the specialized scorecard contained in the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice.
- 5.7. A person will not be awarded points for B-BBEE status level if it is indicated in the bid documents that such a bidder intends sub-contracting more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not qualify for at least the points that such a bidder qualifies for, unless the intended sub-contractor is an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the sub-contract.
- 5.8. A person awarded a contract may not sub-contract more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not have an equal or higher B-BBEE status level than the person concerned, unless the contract is sub-contracted to an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the subcontract.

Reference No: 58/2016	Page 27 of 62
-----------------------	-----------------------------

6. BID DECLARATION

6.1. Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

6.1.1. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.3.1.2 AND 5.1		
6.1.1.1. B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution as reflected on the B-BBEE Certificate		
6.1.1.2. Points claimed in respect of Level of Contribution (maximum of 10 or 20 points)		

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 6.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 5.1 and must be substantiated by means of a B-BBEE certificate issued by a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS or a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or an Accounting Officer as contemplated in the CCA).

7. SUB-CONTRACTING

7.1. Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted? (Tick applicable box) YES		NC)
7.1.1. If yes, indicate:			
7.1.1.1. what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted?			%
7.1.1.2. the name of the sub-contractor?	the name of the sub-contractor?		
7.1.1.3. the B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor?			
7.1.1.4. whether the sub-contractor is an EME? (Tick applicable box)	YES	NC	

8. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

Name of Enterprise		
VAT registration number		
Company registration number		
	Partnership / Joint Venture / Consortium	
TYPE OF ENTERPRISE	One person business / sole proprietor	
(Tick applicable box)	Company	
	Close Corporation	
Describe principal business		
activities		
	Manufacturer	
Company Classification	Supplier	
(Tick applicable box)	Professional service provider	
	Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.	
TOTAL NUMBER OF YEARS THE	ENTERPRISE HAS BEEN IN BUSINESS	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 28 of 62

- **9.** I / we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBEE status level of contribution indicated in paragraph 7 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
 - 9.1. The information furnished is true and correct;
 - 9.2. The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form.
 - 9.3. In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraph 7, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct:
 - 9.4. If the B-BBEE status level of contribution has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have
 - 9.4.1. disqualify the person from the bidding process;
 - 9.4.2. recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
 - 9.4.3. cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
 - 9.4.4. restrict the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the *audi alteram partem* (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
 - 9.4.5. forward the matter for criminal prosecution

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER(S):		
WITNESS 1:	WITNESS 2:	
DATE:		
ADDDEOG		
ADDRESS:		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 29 of 62

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS REGARDING VALIDATION OF B-BBEE SCORE.

- 1. EME B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL CERTIFICATES ISSUED BY AUDITORS AND ACCOUNTING OFFICERS AS CONTEMPLATED IN THE CLOSE CORPORATION ACT (ONLY IN TERMS OF THE CODES OF GOOD PRACTICE OF 2007 or 2013)
 - 1.1. Certificates issued by an Auditor or Accounting Officer will be issued on his or her letterhead with the practice number and contact number clearly specified on the face of the Certificate.
 - 1.2. When confirming the validity of such a certificate, the following should be detailed on the face of the certificate:
 - 1.2.1. The Auditor's / Accounting Officer's letterhead with FULL contact details;
 - 1.2.2. The Auditor's / Accounting Officer's **practice number**;
 - 1.2.3. The name and physical location of the measured entity;
 - 1.2.4. The registration number and, where applicable, the VAT number of the measured entity;
 - 1.2.5. The date of issue and date of expiry;
 - 1.2.6. The B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution obtained by the measured entity; and
 - 1.2.7. The total black shareholding and total black female shareholding.
 - 1.3. In terms of the codes revised in 2013 only an affidavit is required by the municipality. Please contact the municipality at scm@pamun.gov.za to obtain an example of an affidavit.

1. BIDDERS OTHER THAN EMES

These bidders **MUST** submit their **ORIGINAL** and valid **B-BBEE** status level verification certificate **OR A CERTIFIED COPY** thereof, substantiating their **B-BBEE** rating issued by a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 30 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

10. MBD 8 – DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.
- 3. The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
 - 3.1. abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - 3.2. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - 3.3. wilfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
 - 3.4. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).
- 4. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

4.1	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's database as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector? (Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).	Yes	No
4.1.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.2	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? (To access this Register enter the National Treasury's website, www.treasury.gov.za , click on the icon "Register for Tender Defaulters" or submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile number (012) 3265445).	Yes	No
4.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?	Yes	No
4.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 3 °	1 of	62
---------------	---------	-----------------	-------------	----

	4.4	munic	the bidder or any of its directors owe ipal charges to the municipality / mipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears	Yes	No					
	4.4.1	If so, f	furnish particulars:							
	4.5	any o	ther organ of state terminated during t	ny contract between the bidder and the municipality / municipal entity or her organ of state terminated during the past five years on account of o perform on or comply with the contract?						
	4.5.1	If so, f	urnish particulars:							
5.	I, the undersigned (full name),, certify that the information furnished on this declaration form true and correct. I accept that, in addition to cancellation of a contract, action may be taken against me should this declaration prove to be false.									
SIGNATURE: NAME (PR		NAME (PRINT):								
CA	PACITY:			DATE:						
NAME OF FIRM:										

11. MBD 9 - CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging). Collusive bidding is a *per se* prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- 3. Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
 - 3.1. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
 - 3.2. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
 - 3.3. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
- 4. This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- 5. In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION:

In response to the invitation for the bid made by:

PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid, hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:

- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
- 2. I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder:
- 4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:
 - 5.1. has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;

⁴ Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and/or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and/or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 33 of 62
	00,2010	1 ago 00 of 02

MUNISIPALITEIT PRINS ALBERT

MUNICIPALITY PRINCE ALBERT

- 5.2. could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
- 5.3. provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder
- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium⁵ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
 - 7.1. prices;
 - 7.2. geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
 - 7.3. methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
 - 7.4. the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
 - 7.5. the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
 - 7.6. bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- 10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

⁵ Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

12. MBD 15 - CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

DECLARATION IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 112(1) OF THE MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (NO.56 OF 2003)						
I,						
I declare that I am duly authorised to act on behalf of						
I further hereby certify that the information set out in this schedule and/or attachment(s) hereto is true and correct. The Tenderer acknowledges that failure to properly and truthfully complete this schedule may result in the tender being disqualified, and/or in the event that the tenderer is successful, the cancellation of the contract.						
PHYSICAL BUSINESS ADDRESS(S) OF THE TENDERER				LIABLE FOR MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS (Yes / No) IF YES, Please account number		
FURTHER DETAILS OF THE BI	IDDER'S D	irector / Shareholder / P	artners, etc.:			
Director/Member/partner	Director/Member/partner Physical residential address of the Direct Member / Partner			r municipal s (Yes / No)	If Yes, Please provide account number (s)	
Signature	Positio	n		Date		

 $Please\ attach\ copies\ of\ municipal\ accounts\ not\ older\ than\ 3\ months\ for\ all\ entities\ /\ persons\ liable\ for\ municipal\ accounts$

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 35 of 62

13. MBD 16 – KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

1. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs)					
1.1.	Work	performed / goods delivered within timeframes specified			
1.2.	Work	performed / goods delivered within financial framework specified			
1.3.	Acce	able quality of work(s) performed / goods delivered			
1.4.	ОТНІ				
	(a)				
	(b)				
	(c)				
	(d)				
	(e)				
I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the abovementioned Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) applicable to this tender / contract as stipulated by the Municipality and that I / we accept these Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) in all respects. I / We furthermore confirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as to the corrections and validity of my / our tender: that the price quoted cover all the work / item(s) specified in the tender document and that the price cover all my / our obligations under a resulting contract and that I / we accept that any mistake(s) regarding price and calculations will be at my / our risk.					
SIGNAT	URE	NAME (PRINT)			
CAPACITY		DATE			
NAME C	F FIRI				
WITNES	SS 1	WITNESS 2			

Reference No: 58/2016 Page 36 of 6	2
------------------------------------	---

14. SECTION 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, 1993 (ACT 85 OF 1993)

INTRODUCTION

The Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) stipulates that the Chief Executive Officer is primarily responsible or liable for the health and safety of all his/her employees. This is embedded in Section 16(1) of the said Act. This responsibility or liability is also extended to include a mandatory that performs work on behalf of the employer on his/her premises.

A "mandatory" is defined in the said Act as: - "Including an agent, contractor or subcontractor for work, but without derogating from his status in his own right as an employer or user"

In terms of Section 37(2), read with Section 41, of the said Act, it is legally possible for an employer to indemnify himself from this responsibility or liability regarding the actions of the mandatory. Section 37(2) stipulates that there should be a written agreement in place between the employer and the mandatory regarding the arrangements and procedures between them to ensure compliance by the mandatory with the provisions of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993.

By ensuring that there is a written agreement in place, the Management of Prince Albert Municipality is acting in a responsible manner, so as to ensure that this requirement is indeed being met.

In order to ensure that this written agreement is honoured at all times, regular inspections of work that is performed will be conducted and if found not complying with the said agreement, a notice of non-compliance will be issued. All work will be stopped and reasons for non-compliance must be given and what corrective action will be taken to rectify the situation must be stipulated.

Prince Albert Municipality has legal duty in terms of Section 89 of the said Act to ensure that all contractors with whom agreements are entered into for the execution of work are registered as employers in accordance with the provisions of this Act and that all the necessary assessments have been paid by the contractor. In order to enter into this agreement, the following information is needed regarding the above-mentioned: Contractor's registration number with the office of the Compensation Commissioner: NOTE: A copy of the latest receipt together with a copy of the relevant assessment OR a copy of a valid Letter of Good Standing must be handed in, in this regard.

PRINT NAME:			
CAPACITY:	Name of	firm	
SIGNATURE:	DATE:		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 37 of 62

WRITTEN AGREEMENT

This is a written agreement between

PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY				
And				
	(Name of the M	ANDATORY)		
in terms Section 37	(2) of the Occupational Health and	d Safety Act, 1	993 (Act 85 of 1993) as amended.	
I.				
representing the M.	ANDATORY do hereby acknowled	dge that	,	
Safety Act, 1993 (Apperformed, any artistransported and plate of the said Act. I furthermore agree	employer in its own right with duting and a second second and a second and a second and and and and and and and and and a	gree to ensure iced, processe d, will be done ifety requireme	d, used, handled, stored or in accordance with the provisions ents and to liaise with the	
SIGNED ON BEHA	ALF OF MANDATORY			
DATE:		PLACE:		
PRINT NAME:				
CAPACITY:				
SIGNATURE:				
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE MUNICIPALITY				
DATE:		PLACE:		
PRINT NAME:				
CAPACITY:				
SIGNATURE:				

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 38 of 62

15. FORM OF INDEMNITY		
INDEMNITY		
Given by (Name of Company)		
of (registered address of Company)		
a company incorporated with limited liabi	ility according to the Company Laws of the Republic of South	
Africa (hereinafter called the Contractor),	, represented herein by (Name of Representative)	
in his cap	pacity as (Designation)	
of the Contractor, is duly authorised here	eto by a resolution dated/20,	
to sign on behalf of the Contractor.		
WHEREAS the Contractor has entered in with the Municipality who require this ind	nto a Contract dated/ 20, emnity from the Contractor.	
NOW THEREFORE THIS DEED WITNESSES that the Contractor does hereby indemnify and hold harmless the Municipality in respect of all loss or damage that may be incurred or sustained by the Municipality by reason of or in any way arising out of or caused by operations that may be carried out by the Contractor in connection with the aforementioned contract; and also in respect of all claims that may be made against the Municipality in consequence of such operations, by reason of or in any way arising out of any accidents or damage to life or property or any other cause whatsoever; and also in respect of all legal or other expenses that may be incurred by the Municipality in examining, resisting or settling any such claims; for the due performance of which the Contractor binds itself according to law.		
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR:		
DATE:		
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 1:		
DATE:		
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 2:		
DATE:		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 39 of 62

MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

PART B - SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE

 Reference No:
 58/2016
 Page 40 of 62

16. SPECIFICATIONS

1. INTRODUCTION

The Technical Department of the Prince Albert Municipality Services is in need of a service provider various electrical services. The contract period will be from the commencement date until 31 August 2019. The prices tendered must be valid for 30 days. All enquiries can be directed to **Mr Bertus Joubert** at 023 5411 036 or **bertus@pamun.gov.za**

2. BACKGROUND

- 2.1 The Prince Albert Municipality intends to appoint an experienced service provider for the provision of electrical services.
- 2.2 The municipality's electrical services needs are detailed in the specifications.
- 2.3 The current tender will be evaluated using the 80/20 points system
- 2.4 Should no bids under R1 million be received the municipality will have to cancel the tender.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 41 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

MUNISIPALITEIT

MUNICIPALITY

3. SCOPE OF WORK

- 3.1 The Municipality requires a service provider for maintenance on the electrical grid in Prince Albert town including lines, transformers etc.
- 3.2 The service providers will also have to be able to install and repair / replace electricity meters at consumers.
- 3.3 The contractor will also be expected to perform electrical work on municipal properties and infrastructure.
- 3.4 The contract will be required to work outside of normal business hours if required by emergencies.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 42 of 62

4. MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS

4.1 ELECTRICAL SERVICES

Specifications	Yes	No	If "No" please provided alternative
The Service Provider shall be responsible to provide own tools, vehicles equipment etc to complete the required work.			
The Service Provider will assist the municipality's supply chain to draft specification for transformers, meters, cabling etc.			
The Service Provider must be available after hours for emergency repairs on the electrical network.			
The Service Provider must perform the work to standards required by the relevant legislation.			

The municipality will provide the following:

The municipality will provide storage space in the municipal store, Prince Albert that may be used by the service provider.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 43 of 62

5. 3rd PARTY INVOLVEMENT

Due to the nature of electrical services the contractor will have to liaise with:

Eskom

Consulting engineers

The general public

6. FUNCTIONALITY CRITERIA

Functionality criteria are further divided as follows and points will be awarded as indicated below:

Criterion 1: Company's experience

(a) A maximum of 30 points will be awarded at the sole discretion of the Municipality's Bid Evaluation Committee based on the information provided and will be split as follows:

(b) (c) Description	Points	Points Scored by bidder
0 up to 3 years relevant experience	10	
More than 3 years up to 5 years relevant experience	20	
More than 5 years up to 10 years relevant experience	30	
Total	Max 30	

- (d) In order to claim points for the above, bidders must submit the following information:
 - Information of how long the business is in existence, supported by Company or Business registration documents
 - ii. Completed or current work as per the schedule

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 44 of 62

MUNISIPALITEIT PRINS ALBERT

MUNICIPALITY PRINCE ALBERT

Criterion 2: Personnel qualifications and relevant experience

(a) A maximum of 10 points will be awarded at the sole discretion of the Municipality's Bid Evaluation Committee based on the information provided and will be split as follows:

Description	Maximum points	Points Scoredby bidder
0 up to 3 years relevant experience	5	
More than 3 years up to 5 years relevant experience	10	

- (b) In order to claim points for the above, bidders must submit the following information:
 - i. Detailed Curriculum Vitae of Key Personnel, as well as the Personnel that will be in charge of the electrical services
 - ii. NB: Relevant experience is defined as the accumulation of knowledge or skill that results from direct participation in relevant similar events or activities and/or as determined by the Prince Albert Municipality.

Criterion 3: References

- (a) A maximum of 20 points will be awarded at the sole discretion of the Municipality's Bid Evaluation Committee based on the information provided and will be split as follows:
 - i. Inordertoclaimpoints, biddersmustalsosubmitwiththetenderdocumentdetailsoftwo(2) contactable references from business to which the required services have been provided to.
 - ii. Theses references should not be older than three (3) years.
 - III. If the references are unable to provide information on past performances or relevant experience, no points will be awarded for that particular reference.
 - iV. A maximum of 20 points will be awarded. Points will be awarded by contacting two (2) references. The points will be based on the references answers to the question.

How do you rate the service provider's service?

Service provider complied with all requirements	10 points
Service provide complied with most requirements, but there where small	5 points
problems	
Service provider had material non-compliance problems	0 points
Maximum points per reference	10 points

 Bidders should provide the name and contact details of at least three references to which the required service or relevant experience has been or is being provided:

Name of reference	Contact person (preferably 2 per reference)	Telephone number(s)	E-mail address(s)
1.			
2.			
3.			

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 45 of 62

7. PRICING SCHEDULE

For calculations of total cost use the following assumptions

- 1. Assume CPIX of 6%
- 2. The number of call outs specified in the pricing schedule is estimates for calculation purposes. The actual number will be determined by the actual needs of the municipality.

Area		Prince Albert						
Ite m	Descrip	tion	Uni t	Quantit y	Rate per hour / fixed per job	Rate per occuranc e (Quantity x rate)	Estimated number of occurence s per year	Amount (Rate per occurance x number of occurances
1		al Maintenance (Labour ols Only)						
1.1	Repair s	treet lights						
	*	Bulp replacement (per bulb)	nr	1			12	
1.2	Wiring							
	*	Overhead cables (10mm - 120mm)	hr				12	
	*	Underground cables (10mm - 120mm)	hr				12	
	*	Household wiring - repairs	hr				12	
	*	Street wiring - repairs	hr				12	
1.3	Replace	Transformer						
	*	Capacity: 25Kva - 400 Kva	hr				1	
1.4	Repair p	ower supply						
	*	To households	hr				12	
1.5	Cleaning	g of conductors	hr				12	
1.6	Replace	meter	nr				30	
1.7	Install new submersible pump motor							
	*	Up to 5,5 kW	nr				2	
1.8	Install ne	ew digital starter	nr				2	
1.9	Replace breaker		nr				5	
1.1	Fault fine	ding street lights	hr				10	
1.11	Replace	fuse	nr				10	
1.12	Tighteni	ng of street conductor	hr				10	
1.13	Installati	on of spotlights	nr				10	

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 46 of 62

MUNISIPALITEIT PRINS ALBERT

1.14	Installation of cable and testing of cable before use	hr	10		
1.15	Increase of amps per household	nr	10		
1.16	Replace conductors	nr	10		
1.17	Fixing of cable	hr	10		
1.18	Replacement of PC clamps and Paste	hr	10		
2	Natural Elements (Labour and Tools Only)				
2.1	Remove tree branches from electrical wires	hr	12		
2.2	Removal of trees	hr	12		
3	Meters (Labour and Tools Only)				
3.1	Install Credit meter	nr	5		
3.2	Install Pre Paid meter	nr	20		
3.2	Follow up of meter readings	hr	24		
3.3	Metering (readings)	hr	12		
4	Pumps (Labour and Tools Only)				
4.1	Install HD pump		1		
4.2	Cleaning of sewage pump	hr	2		
4.3	Reset starter of sewage pump	hr	2		
4.4	Monitor on and off switching periods		2		
4.5	Cleaning of ultrasonic head in sewage pump	hr	2		
_	Demo (I show and Tools Only)				
5	Dams (Labour and Tools Only)	1.	 		
5.1	Cleaning of Bermat Valves	hr	1		
5.2	Install new Ball valves	hr			
6	Traveling costs				
	* As units use the distance from your place of business and the town	per km	100		
7	Electrical Connections (Labour and Tools Only)	hr	12		
	Motor Auditing (Lohour Only)	h-	40		
8	Meter Auditing (Labour Only) hr 12				

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 47 of 62

9	Other (L	abour and Tools Only)						
9.1	Assist M	lunicipality with SCM	hr				6	
	Total ex	cluding VAT						
	Total inc	cluding VAT						
Area		Klaarstroom						
Aica		Maarstroom						
Ite m	Descrip	tion	Uni t	Quantit y	Rate per hour / fixed per job	Rate per occuranc e (Quantity x rate)	Estimated number of occurence s per year	Amount (Rate per occurance x number of occurances)
1		al Maintenance (Labour bls Only)						
1.1	Repair s	treet lights						
	*	Bulp replacement (per bulb)	nr	1			12	
1.2	Wiring							
	*	Street wiring - repairs	hr				6	
1.3	General electrical repair							
	*	Municipal properties	hr				6	
1.4	Install ne motor	ew submersible pump						
	*	Up to 5,5 kW	nr				2	
2	Pumps	(Labour and Tools Only)						
2.1	Install H	D pump	nr				1	
2.2	Cleaning	g of sewage pump	hr				2	
2.3		arter of sewage pump	hr				2	
2.4	Monitor periods	on and off switching	hr				2	
2.5	Cleaning sewage	g of ultrasonic head in pump	hr				2	
2	Travelir	ng costs						
	*	As units use the distance from your place of business and the town	per km				20	
	Total ex	L cluding VAT						

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 48 of 62

	Total inc	cluding VAT						
Area:		Leeu Gamka						
Ite m	Descrip	tion	Uni	Quantit y	Rate per hour / fixed per job	Rate per occuranc e (Quantity x rate)	Estimated number of occurence s per year	Amount (Rate per occurance x number of occurances
1	Electric	al Maintenance (Labour ols Only)						
1.1	Repair s	street lights						
	*	Bulp replacement (per bulb)	nr	1			12	
1.2	Wiring							
	*	Street wiring - repairs	hr				6	
1.3	General	electrical repair						
	*	Municipal properties	hr				6	
1.4	Install new submersible pump motor							
	*	Up to 5,5 kW	nr				2	
2	Pumps	(Labour and Tools Only)						
2.1	Install H	D pump	nr				1	
2.2	Cleaning	g of sewage pump	hr				2	
2.3	Reset st	arter of sewage pump	hr				2	
2.4	Monitor periods	on and off switching	hr				2	
2.5	Cleaning sewage	g of ultrasonic head in pump	hr				2	
2	Travelin	ng costs						
	*	As units use the distance from your place of business and the town	per km				20	
	Total ex	cluding VAT						
		cluding VAT						
Area:	<u> </u> :	Prince Albert Road						

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 49 of 62

Ite m	Descrip	tion	Uni t	Quantit y	Rate per hour / fixed per job	Rate per occuranc e (Quantity x rate)	Estimated number of occurence s per year	Amount (Rate per occurance x number of occurances)
1		al Maintenance (Labour ols Only)						
1.1	Repair s	treet lights						
	*	Bulp replacement (per bulb)	nr	1			4	
1.2	Wiring							
	*	Street wiring - repairs	hr				2	
1.3	General	electrical repair						
	*	Municipal properties	hr				2	
1.4	Install ne	ew submersible pump						
	*	Up to 5,5 kW	nr				1	
2	Pumps	(Labour and Tools Only)						
2.1	Install H	D pump	nr				0	
2.2	Cleaning	g of sewage pump	hr				1	
2.3	Reset st	arter of sewage pump	hr				1	
2.4	Monitor periods	on and off switching	hr				1	
2.5	Cleaning sewage	g of ultrasonic head in pump	hr				1	
2	Travelin	a costs						
	*	As units use the distance from your place of business and the town	per km				5	
		cluding VAT						
	Total including VAT							

Please note the scope of work is only for costing purposes to enable evaluation. The actual scope of work will be determined by the actual requirements of the municipality.

Due to the complexity of the table please e-mail scm@pamun.gov.za to obtain the excel spread sheet that can be completed and printed to be attached to the tender.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 50 of 62

Total cost

Use the total as calculated in the pricing matrix and increase with 6% for year 2 and 3.

Bid specifications	Price VAT inclusive	Price VAT inclusive	Price VAT inclusive	Total for tender
	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	
Electrical Services				

8. EVALUATION AND AWARD PROCESS

Evaluation of Proposals

Proposals will be evaluated in terms of their responsiveness to the proposal specifications and requirements as well as such additional criteria as set out in the proposal documents.

Material non-compliance with minimum specifications and/or pre evaluation will lead to tenders not being evaluated.

As per Section 152 of the Constitution the municipality must strive, within its financial and administrative capacity, to achieve the constitutional objects. The municipality will not award the tender if the cost exceeds the municipality's financial capacity.

Should no bid under R1 million be received the tender will be cancelled in terms of the PPFA regulations.

The evaluation is broken down into

Functionality	50
Price and B-BBEE	50
Total	100

The award will be made to the bidder scoring the highest combined score for functionality and Price/ **B-BBEE**.

The award is subject to a successful negotiation process and signing of Service Level Agreement.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 51 of 62

9. SHORT-LISTING AND PRESENTATION

To reduce costs no presentations or second stage bidding process will be conducted. The bidder with the highest score will be contacted to start negotiation process

10. NEGOTIATIONS

- 10.1 The municipality strictly reserves the right to select another Service Provider in the event that negotiations with the preferred bidder prove unsuccessful and/or are unduly delayed.
- 10.2 The municipality also reserves the right to use another service provider for additional services not priced by the highest scoring bidder.
- 10.3 A process of final negotiations will commence upon final selection and notification of the Service Provider. Terms and conditions of the Service Level Agreement will be determined during negotiations in an effort to compile a comprehensive contract that will govern the relationship between the municipality and the Service Provider.
- 10.4 The SLA will specifically address the following
 - Penalties for non-compliance with specific performances
 - The annual review of the contract and grounds for cancellation if objectives are not met.
 - Task that are the responsibility of municipal staff

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 52 of 62

MUNISIPALITEIT PRINS ALBERT

MUNICIPALITY PRINCE ALBERT

17.	PRE-Q	UAL	.IFIC/	ATION	SCORE	SHEET
-----	-------	-----	--------	-------	-------	-------

The a late of a late of a late of a	.			-l 4 - f	
The bidder's tend	ier must combiv	with the tollow	ina to brocee	a to turther e	valliation
THE BIGGET C LOTTE	ioi illaot collipiy	WILL LITE TOTION	ing to procee	a to faitiful c	valuation

	Yes / No
Compliance with all general supply chain regulations included in part A	
Scoring at least 20 points on the functionality requirements	
Complying with the required specifications	
Proof of registration with Electrical Contracting Board and/or Department of Labour.	

The bidder must provide information as requested. Failure to provide evidence may result in the tender not being evaluated further.

SIGNATURE (Bidder)	FOROFFICEUSE	EONLY:
CAPACITY	Evaluated by	
NAME OF FIRM	Signature:	
NAME (PRINT)	Designation:	
DATE	Date:	

D ()	E0/0040	
Reference No:	58/2016	Page 53 of 62

18. SCHEDULE OF SUBCONTRACTORS

I/we the tenderer, notify the Prince Albert Municipality that it is our intention to employ the following Subcontractors for work in this contract.

SUBCONTRACTORS				
Category / Type	Subcontractor Name; Address; Contact Person; Tel. No.		Items of work (pay items) to be undertaken by the Subcontractor	Estimated cost of Work (Rand)
	Name of firm			
1.	Contact person			
1.	Tel No			
	Address			
	Name of firm			
2.	Contact person			
۷.	Tel No			
	Address			
	Name of firm			
3.	Contact person			
ა.	Tel No			
	Address			
	Name of firm			
4.	Contact person			
٦.	Tel No			
	Address			
	Name of firm			
5.	Contact person			
J.	Tel No			
	Address			

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)	
--	--

Acceptance of this tender shall not be construed as approval of all or any of the listed subcontractors. Should any of the subcontractors not be approved subsequent to acceptance of the tender, this shall in no way invalidate this tender, and the tendered unit rates for the various items of work shall remain final and binding, even in the event of a subcontractor not listed above being approved by the Engineer.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

19. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER – CURRENT CONTRACTS

CURRENT CONTRACTS					
EMPLOYER (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	1)	Contact Person Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	NATURE OF WORK	VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE STARTED
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				
Name	Name				
Tel	Tel				
Fax	Fax				
Email	Email				

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)	
--	--

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 55 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

20. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER – COMPLETED CONTRACTS

The following is a statement of similar work successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

	COMPLETED CONTRACTS					
	COMPLETED CONTRACTS					
	MPLOYER e, Tel, Fax, Email)	Contact Person (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	NATUREOFWORK	VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE STARTED	DATE COMPLETED
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				
Name		Name				
Tel		Tel				
Fax		Fax				
Email		Email				

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)	
--	--

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 56 of 62
		9

21	MRD	3 1	PRICING	SCHEDULE	Ξ

NOTE:

- 1. Only firm prices will be accepted. Non-firm prices will not be considered.
- 2. All delivery costs MUST be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

3. 4.	NO correction flu	nt MUST be completed in non-erasable black ink. ection fluid/tape may be used.				
5.	In the event of a r and every alterat	mistake having been made, tion.	it shall k	oe crossed out in ir	nk and be accompanied by	an initial at each
1/	We					
(fu	II name of Bidder)	the undersigned in my cap	acity as			
of	the firm					
		e Albert Municipality to ren				he specification
an	d conditions of cor	ntract to the entire satisfac	tion of t	the Prince Albert	Municipality and subject to	the conditions
		ounts indicated hereunder:			. , , ,	
	RICING SCHEDU					
Fr	CING SCILDO	, LL.				
Bid s	pecifications	Price VAT inclusive	Price	VAT inclusive	Price VAT inclusive	Total for tender
		Year 1	Year	2	Year 3	
Elect	Electrical increases					
Note	outer vear price	es are based on CPIX	of 6% :	and may be var	ried based on actual in	ocreases
	Cato. year price		0.070	and may be van		
SIC	GNATURE			NAME (PRINT)		

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 57 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

22. MBD 7.2 - CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

NOTE:

- This form must be completed in duplicate by both the successful bidder (Part 1) and the purchaser (Part 2). Both forms
 must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser will be in possession of originally signed
 contracts for their respective records.
- 2. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
 - a. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.

PART 1 (to be completed by the TENDERER)

- I hereby undertake to render services described in the attached bidding documents to Prince Albert Municipality, in accordance with the requirements and task directives / proposals specifications stipulated in Tender Number 58/2016: BACK OFFICE FOR FINE COLLECTION IN THE PRINCE ALBERT, at the price(s) guoted below.
- 2. My offer(s) remain(s) binding upon me and open for acceptance by the Purchaser during the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid.
- 3. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

Bidding documents, viz

- (a) Invitation to bid
- (b) Tax clearance certificate
- (c) Pricing schedule(s)
- (d) Filled in task directive/proposal
- (e) Preference claims in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2001
- (f) Declaration of interest
- (g) Special Conditions of Contract; and
- (h) General Conditions of Contract.
- 4. I confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and I accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.
- 5. I accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.
- 6. I declare that I have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
- 7. I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 58 of 62
---------------	---------	-----------------------------

CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES PART 2 (to be completed by PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY)

1.	I,					
	in my capacity as					
	accept you	cept your bid under reference numberdated				
	for the rend	lering of services indicated hereunder	and/or further specified in the annexure(s).			
2.	An official of	order indicating service delivery instruc	ctions is forthcoming.			
3.	I undertake	to make payment for the services ren	dered in accordance with the terms and			
	conditions	of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days a	after receipt of an invoice.			
4.	I confirm th	at I am duly authorised to sign this cor	ntract.			
SIG	NED AT	on this_	day of20			
то	BE COMPLI	ETED BY THE PRINCE ALBERT MUI	NICIPALITY			
SIGI	NATURE:		OFFICIAL STAMP:			
NAM	E (PRINT):					
WITN	NESS 1:					
WITN	NESS 2:					

Reference No:	58/2016	Page 59 of 62

23. DECLARATION BY TENDERER

I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the contents of the conditions of tender of this tender document and that I / we accept the conditions in all respects.					
I / We agree that the laws of the Republic of South Africa shall be applicable to the contract resulting from the acceptance of *my / our tender and that I / we elect <i>domicillium citandi et executandi</i> (physical address at which legal proceedings may be instituted) in the Republic at:					
•	I / We accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving in me / us under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.				
I / We furthermore confirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as to the corrections and validity of my / our tender; that the price quoted covers all the work / items specified in the tender documents and that the price(s) cover all my / our obligations under a resulting contract and that I / we accept that any mistake(s) regarding price and calculations will be at my / our risk.					
I / We furthermore confirm that my / our offer remains binding upon me / us and open for acceptance by the Purchases / Employer during the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid.					
SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)			
CAPACITY		DATE			
NAME OF FIRM	NAME OF FIRM				
WITNESS 1		WITNESS 2			

Reference No: 58/2016	Page 60 of 62
-----------------------	-----------------------------

MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

PART C - DATABASE REGISTRATION

Α	If you are a bidder, DULY REGISTERED as a Supplier on the Central Supplier Database, COMPLETE THIS SECTION			
CEN	ITRAL DATABASE SUPPLIER NUMBER	₹		
Unio	que registration reference			
NAME OF FIRM				
SIGNATURE			CAPACITY	
NAME (PRINT)				

B If you are a bidder, NOT DULY REGISTERED as a Supplier on the Central Supplier Database, it is compulsory to register on the Central Supplier Database at www.csd.org.za. Proof of registration must be provided by closing date of tender.

Reference No: 58/2016	Page 61 of 62
-----------------------	-----------------------------

MUNISIPALITEIT VAN PRINS ALBERT



MUNICIPALITY OF PRINCE ALBERT

PART D - PRINTED COSTING TABLE

Please attach completed excel costing table to this part.